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Subject: RE: FOIA request 2020-2946 status inquiry

2 Chan, lvy <lvy.Chan@fda.hhs.gov> Thu, Jun 18, 4:43 PM (5 days ago)
to support, Cepeda, Sandra

Hi Dr. Alinovi,

Pursuant to our policies, all requests are processed on a first-in-first-out basis. We will process
your request once it comes up in the queue. Your request has an estimated wait time of
approximately 16-20 months before it comes up in the queue to be processed.

We are diligently working to process all FOI requests as efficiently as possible.

If you have any questions or seek a status update again. Please feel free to reach out to our
office again.

Kind Regards,

Ivy Chan

Government Information Specialist
FDA | CVM | FOIA

Office: (240) 402-6795

This e-mail message may contain information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it
should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is
strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the
sender immediately at ivy.chan@fda.hhs.gov.

From: NGPFMA <support@ngpfma.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Chan, Ivy <lvy.Chan@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FOIA request 2020-2946 status inquiry

Hi lvy
| am looking for an update on my FOIA request — can you help me please?

Cathy Alinovi, DVM

Executive Director

Next Generation Pet Food Manufacturers Association
www.NGPFMA.org

support@NGPFMA.org

727-810-8961
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